
From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

IPEA Enquiries 
Tuesday, 3 May 2022 3:15 PM 

FW: - Letter from Step�en Jones MP regarding travel in April 2022 (vFire u!P�•#aiiiil)
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
220421 - LTR - Jones to IPEA re April travel claim.pdf 

High 

SEC=OFFICIAL 

We have an FOi request for Stephen Jones, I have pulled all the information we have from vFire for 18-22 April. 

From: IPEA Enquiries 
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 4:11 PM 
To: COMCAR <COMCAR@finance.gov.au> 

SEC=OFFICIAL 

Subject: - Letter from Stephen Jones MP regarding travel in April 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

SEC=OFFICIAL 

Hi Team 

Grateful for your support to please raise an invoice for two COMCAR trips taken by Mr Jones MP. 

The details are in the attached letter. 

The office wanted to repay the charges ASAP, and I would appreciate your support to expedite and send him the 
invoice for the two COMCAR trips. 

Thank you for your support. 

Regards, 

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 

- 02 6215 3000

:: enquiries@ipea.gov.au

www.ipea.gov .au
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